From: Debi Moore

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Price, Henryetta

Cc: Jay McKee; apando@jcleo.com; Ross Brady; Marcus Gipson; Cianna Logie

Subject: Work Commencement Notification - J. Cleo Thompson - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 (APl 3001503967) (32.87723,
-103.97278)

Date: Thursday, August 4, 2016 2:26:11 PM

Attachments: 4DBE15B7-1BB4-49FA-9F61-89A17FCC1487[32].pna

Henryetta and Mike,

As requested, Sport Environmental and J. Cleo Thompson are providing notice of our plan to begin
work at the WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 release site. Work is currently scheduled to begin on

Wednesday, August 10t at approximately 7:00 in the morning (NM time). At this time, we anticipate
the work to take a single day given the small release volume and minimal impacted area. Initial
morning work will consist of road plowing followed by release impact excavation. A one call is in
place for this job.

Marcus Gipson, Environmental Coordinator, will be managing this job. His cell number is (432) 770-
3876.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require further detail.
Thanks,

Debi Moore

DEBI SPORT MOORE, ME, REPA, CESCO, RSO
President

Sport Environmental Services, LLC

502 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701

debi@sportenv.com

Business: 432.683.1100

Web: www.sportenv.com

Cell: 432.553.8555

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential
communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by
mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.
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